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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3:20 PM

To: 'S. LaMont Crump'

Subject: RE: Add EIN for STEPHAN LAMONT CRUMP, PA - 27-4626939
Attachments: image001.jpg

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes lo'provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flerida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you,
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

POS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: S. LaMont Crump [mailto:lamont@condovultures.com]
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 1:01 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Add EIN for STEPHAN LAMONT CRUMP, PA - 27-4626939

Please add my EIN 27-4626939 to the newly formed professional association, STEPHAN LAMONT
CRUMP, PA

Florida Profit Corporation STEPHAN LAMONT CRUMP, PA Filing Informaticn
Document Number P11000006383
FEVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 01/18/72011
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Regards,

Stephan LaMont Crump

Lic. Real Estate Broker

Director of Sales

Condo Vultures® Realty LLC

1005 Kane Concourse, Suite 205A
Bal Harbour, FL 33154

0: 305-863-5629
C: 305-389-8540
F: 1-305-832-0311

Email: lamont@condovultures.com
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